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Cheryl Ward Planning 
5 Valley View 
Ampleforth 
York 
YO64 4DQ 

Your ref:  

Our ref: NYM/2019/0630/CVC 

Date: 07 October 2019 

 
Dear Mrs Ward 
 
Verification check of condition 3 of planning approval NYM/2019/0230/FL at Brickyard 
Cottage (formerly Rock Head), Robin Hood Road, Ravenscar 
 
I refer to the details submitted in relation to the above verification check which was registered 
on 13 September 2019 and subsequently amended on 26 September 2019 and 3 October 
2019. I can confirm the following:- 
 
Condition 3 – External lighting – Discharged. In accordance with the information contained 
within the email received at 07.11 on 3 October 2019 (St Ives Galvanised Mast Light from 
Dusk Lighting), with the omission of one external light as agreed in previous email received at 
07:03 on 26 September 2019. However, motion sensor control on the eastern gable is no 
longer considered necessary. 
 
I trust that the above advice is of assistance, but if you have any further queries please don’t 
hesitate to contact Hilary Saunders (Planning Team Leader) at the above address.   
 
Yours Sincerely  

    
Mr C M France 
Director of Planning    
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